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19, 1983 
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M:. ;ames I. Adams 
Assistant Director 

Maintenance Division 
~~erican Postal Workers Onion, 

AFL-CIO 
817 - 14th Street, N.~. 
~ashinaton, o.c. 20005 

Dear Mr. Adams: 

.Januar:,, 

Re: APWU Local 
Hialeah, FL 33010 
B1C-3W-C 10544 

On December 14, 1982, we met with you to discuss the 
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our 
contractual grievance procedure. 

The ~atters presented by you as ~ell as the applicable 
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful 
consideration. 

The question raised in this grievance is whether the grievant 
was properly compensated for night differential for the 
period of time she Teceived window training after being 
perrr.anently assigned to the schedule of her bid 
Distribution/Window clerk position. 

A thorough review of available infoonation revealed no 
evidence that a contractual violation occurred in the 
circumstances present in this case. Manag~ment correctly 
aoolied the orovisions of Manaaeroent Instruction 
E~:730-so-11: Section II. C.3.; and EiM 434.222 to the fact 
circumstances in this case. 

Accordingly, as we find no violation of the 1981 National 
Agreement, this grievance is denied. 

The time limits ~ere extended by mutual agreement. 

Sincerely, 

~ ~I: 6:L---_ 
/ · Labor Rel a t,{ons Department 

/ .. 


